
Working for a safer Southwark 

The Licensing Unit Metropolitan Police Service 
Floor 3 Licensing Office 
160 Tooley Street Southwark Police Station, 

London 
SE1 2QH 

323 Borough High Street, 
LONDON, 
SE1 1JL 

Tel:     020 7232 6756  
Email: SouthwarkLicensing@met.police.uk 

Our reference: MD/97/23 

Date: 11/04/2023 

Dear Sir/Madam 

Re:- L’Attitude 18 Chourmet Road SE15 4SE 

Police are in possession of an application from the above for a New Premises 
Licence for Regulated Entertainment, Late Night Refreshment, The Supply of 
Alcohol on sales .The application describes the premises as a Bar and Kitchen. 

The premises is situated in the Peckham Major Town Centre as defined by 
Southwark’s Statement of licensing policy .The venue is also within the Peckham 
Cumulative Impact Zone. 

The hours applied for are: 

Open to the Public 
Sun-Thurs-1200hrs-2300hrs 
Fri-1200hrs-0100hrs 
Sat-1200hrs-0100hrs 

Live Music  
Sun-Thurs 
1200hrs-2230hrs 
Fri-Sat-1200hrs-0100 

Recorded Music 
Sun-Thurs-1200hrs-2300hrs 
Fri-Sat-1200hrs-0100hrs 

Dance 
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Sun-Thurs-1200hrs-2300hrs 
Fri-Sat-1200hrs-0100hrs 

Supply of Alcohol on sales 
Sun-Thurs-1200hr-2230hrs 
Fri-Sat-1200hrs-0100hrs 

Late Night Refreshment  
Sun-00hrs-2300hrs 
Fri-Sat-2300hrs-0030hrs 

The hours requested for Sunday to Thursday are within those recommended by 
Southwark’s Statement of licensing Policy for Bars in such an area however those 
requested for Friday-Saturday are outside the policy. 

The recommended closing times for Bars/Restaurants in Major Town Centre areas 
are: 
Sun-Thurs – 2300hrs 
Fri-Sat-0000hrs 

. 

The premises are situated in the Borough and Bankside Cumulative impact Zone 
(CIZ) as designated by Southwark Council. The High Court approval of Cumulative 
impact policies came in Westminster City Council v Middlesex Crown Court. In brief, 
it stated ‘A licence could be refused on the sole ground that the area was already 
saturated with licensed premises” 

The applicant has offered some control measures in the operating schedule however 
before commenting we would like more details to the operation in regards to the 
events taking place and the hiring of the venue by 3rd parties before we can 
comment. The Home office guidance issued under Sec 182 of the licensing Act 2003 
‘General principles’ state that it is important in setting the parameters within which 
the premises may operate. Conditions must be precise and enforceable. 

The area of the premises has been subject over a number of years to alcohol related 
Anti-Social Behaviour and we would like to see the applicant apply robust conditions. 

My representations are made with regard to the weekend hours being outside that of 
licensing policy further information being required in regard to the type of events to 
be held and that all four of the licensing objectives in particular the Prevention of 
crime and disorder have not been addressed sufficiently. It is for this reason that I 
object to this application in its current format. Police welcome the opportunity to 
progress this application.  

Submitted for your consideration. 

Yours Sincerely 

Pc Mark Lynch 2246AS 
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From: Binya, Raymond <Raymond.Binya@southwark.gov.uk>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2023 3:28 PM 
To: Regen, Licensing <Licensing.Regen@southwark.gov.uk> 
Cc: 
Subject: New premises licence application under the Licensing Act 2003 for L'Attitude, 18 Choumert 
Road London SE15 4SE our ref 996173 

Dear Licensing Team, 

Application major variation of premises to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003. 
Application reference number: 879872  
Address: L'Attitude 
18 Choumert Road 
London 
SE15 4SE 

I wish to make a representation on behalf of Southwark Environmental Protection Team 
(EPT) in our capacity as Environmental Health Responsible Authority, about the likely 
effect of the sought licence if granted on the promotion of the ‘prevention of public 
nuisance’ licensing objective. Our representation is simply to seek an assurance from 
the applicant he agrees: 

 That the the proposed conditions in ‘Operating Schedule’ are incorporated into the
new licence in enforceable format.

We also recommend the following additional conditions: 

• All external plant required for the operation of the premises (air handling plant,
condensers, kitchen extraction systems, etc.) shall be designed, installed and
maintained to ensure that noise output from the external plant does not cause a public
nuisance or intrude inside the nearest, or most exposed, noise sensitive premises.

• Any kitchen extraction system required for the operation of the premises shall be
installed with an appropriate discharge location (i.e. eaves height) and with adequate
odour control filters installed and maintained to ensure that odour emissions do not
cause a public nuisance or intrude inside in the nearest or most exposed sensitive
premises.

We would happy to withdraw our representation if the applicant agrees to the above. 

Kind Regards 

Raymond Binya 
Principal Environmental Protection Officer 
Environmental Protection Team 



Tel: 020 7525 4809 

Postal address: Southwark Council, Environmental Protection Team, Regulatory Services, 
3rd Floor Hub 1, PO Box 64529, London, SE1P 5LX 
Office address (By appointment only): Southwark Council, 160 Tooley Street, London, SE1 
2QH 

www.southwark.gov.uk 

airTEXT - a free subscription service: daily information on pollution and more, by text, email, voicemail, 
or mobile phone app; download from: http://www.airtext.info/  
Walk-it – free London route planner for less polluted, quieter walking and cycling routes. Download the 
mobile phone app from: http://walkit.com/walk/?city=london . 
Southwark Website - information on what you can do to improve air quality. See: 
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/environment/air-quality 

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 




